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Testimony and proceedings before the State Oil and Gas 

Board, at its regular monthly meeting on June 18, 1965, 

commencing at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room of the State Oil 

and Gas Board Building, University Campus, Tuscaloosa, 

Alabama, and the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 
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E. K. Hanby, Jr., Chairman 

H· L. Britton, Associate Member 

P. E. LaMoreaux, Secretary 

H. G. White, Chief Engineer 

W. E. Tucker, Field Agent 

Boyd L. Bailey, District Geologist 

E. C. Herbert, Oil and Gas Board, 
Double Springs, Alabama 

Donald B. Moore, Geological Survey 

Appearances: 

E. D. Minihan, Appearing for Placid Oil, 
Jackson, Mississippi 

Thomas A. Collins, Appearing for Placid Oil, 
Jackson, Mississippi 

Marshall Oglesby, Gilbertown, Alabama, 
Appearing for Self 
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PROCEEDINGS 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Gentlemen, let's all stand for a word of 

prayer. 

Gracious God, we thank thee for the privilege of serving 

in the capacity as we are today. We pray, dear God, 

that we shall bear in mind that thou hast given to us 

this land and the wonderful blessings that we have in 

this land, and direct us in the conservation of this 

great gift which thou hast given to us. May we use it 

well. Direct us in the proceedings we are now under-

taking here today, and direct us in all other things, 

we pray in Christ's name. Amen. 

I will ask if this meeting has been legally published. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Mr. Chairman, the meeting has been properly 

advertised and we can proceed with the business before 

the Oil and Gas Board. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right. Now gentlemen, we have very 

few here. I would like for you to stand and identify 

yourselves, if you will, at this time. 

MR. COLLINS: I am Bob Collins with Placid Oil Company. 

MR. MINIHAN: Edward Minihan with Placid Oil Company. 

MR. OGLESBY: Marshall Oglesby, Gilbertown. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Thank you, gentlemen. We will go right 

into our agenda. The first matter on the agenda this 

morning is the petition by Placid Oil Company for ap­

proval to drill a well at the following off-center 
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location: 

Charles M. Land, et al, #36-8 

330 feet NSL and 330 feet EWL of 

Southeast Quarter of Northeast Quarter 

Section 36, Township ll North, Range 5 West, 

Gilbertown Field, Choctaw County, Alabama. 

The Board reserves the right to prorate in the event 

the above petition is granted and this well becomes a 

producer. Who is here representing the petitioner? 

MR. MINIHAN: We are, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: For the benefit of the record, you give 

your position with the petitioner. 

MR. MINIHAN: Geologist, and Thomas Collins, land man. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now do each of you wish to testify in 

this matter? 

MR. COLLINS: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Does any one else here wish to testify 

on this petition, for or against? Let the record show 

no one else appeared. 

(Witnesses sworn) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Let the record show that the witnesses 

were sworn in by the Chairman of the Board, and you all 

may proceed. 

MR. COLLINS: Here is our Exhibit A, which is a copy of 

our land holding in this area. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: How many exhibits do you have, or plan 
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to introduce? 

MR. COLLINS: We have two exhibits, Exhibit A and Exhibit 

B. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I see. Let this be marked as Exhibit A 

and for the purposes of the record will you identify 

that at this time, please, Mr. Collins? 

(Document above referred to was marked 

Petitioner's Exhibit A, Witness Collins, 

for identification, and is attached 

hereto) 

MR. COLLINS: This Exhibit A shows our leasehold ownership 

in the area around where we are proposing to drill our 

well. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right, Mr. Collins, you may proceed. 

MR. COLLINS: You will notice from our Exhibit A here that 

we have colored in yellow here, all of our acreage that 

is under one land ownership, All of the surface is 

owned by one party, and also it is a common mineral 

ownership we have under lease in this acreage here, 

which includes the proposed drill site as well as the 

other acreage there covered in yellow. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now was this exhibit either prepared by 

you or under your direction? 

MR. COLLINS: It was prepared under my direction, yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right, sir. Are there any questions? 

Does the staff wish to ask any questions? 
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MR. WHITE: No sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Well, if there is no objection then, we 

will admit Exhibit A into evidence. 

(The document above referred to, marked 

Petitioner's Exhibit A, Witness Collins, 

was received in evidence and is attached 

hereto) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Is there any further testimony on this? 

MR. COLLINS: No sir, I don't believe so. As I stated, it 

is just one large lease with one fee surface ownership 

and also the mineral ownership. We have all of the 

mineral ownership under lease also. Mr. Minihan will 

give the geological testimony on Exhibit B. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Are you going to testify as to the reason 

why you want the off-center location? 

MR. COLLINS: Mr. Minihan will handle that phase of it. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I see. 

MR. MINIHAN: Exhibit B is a portion of Section 36, with 

wells shown that are pertinent to the fault trace. The 

map is on one inch to a five hundred foot scale. The 

map shows in white down to the north, the Gilbertown 

fault, and the fault fracture system, immediately adja­

cent to it on the north. 

There has been one well on that forty for the oil and 

gas, number one Land, which cuts the fault from seven 

hundred feet below the top of the chalk and made only 
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a very minor amount of oil. I do not have that figure 

available, Mr. Chairman. It was so minor that no one 

kept a record of it. We propose to drill our location 

three hundred thirty feet from the Southwest corner of 

the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, in order 

to get a well located in the fracture system. 

We feel like this location is the best for our purpose, 

in order to drain the oil available on this forty. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Let me ask you at this point now, Exhibit 

B, which we will now have marked for identification, 

was prepared either by you or under your direction, is 

that correct? 

MR. MINIHAN: I prepared it. 

(The document above referred to was 

marked Petitioner's Exhibit B, Witness 

Minihan, for identification) 

For the purpose of identification too, the fracture 

fault system is colored in green on this Exhibit B. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Mr. Minihan, do you feel like this is the 

optimum location in this area for the proposed well? 

MR. MINIHAN: That is the optimum position for potential 

production, yes sir, both from a practical standpoint 

in location costs as well as hoping to get in the best 

possible position to hit this fracture system. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now for the purposes of the record, there 

is no one here objecting to this petition and there has 
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been no testimony as to your qualifications, your back-

ground, which we are familiar with, and I would like 

for the record to show at this time, unless there is 

objection, that we accept the qualifications of this 

witness as an expert. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Mr. Minihan, there are two other wells in 

this area, the Land Number One, and Permit 2341 here. 

What is the status of those wells? 

MR. MINIHAN: I am sorry, I didn't get that. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Are they plugged and abandoned or what is 

their condition? 

MR. MINIHAN: All of these wells shown on this map have 

been plugged and abandoned. There are no producing 

wells. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: I understood that one of them was plugged 

and one of them was to be plugged, is that correct? 

MR. MINIHAN: Correct. 

MR. WHITE: The documents were to be executed this morning 

by Mr. Minihan and I believe Land Number One was --­

MR. MINIHAN: Yes, that was a dry hole and I have executed 

and completed the files. 

MR. WHITE: So the files are in order on those wells. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Have they been transmitted? Have they 

been received? 

MR. WHITE: They have been executed this morning in our 

presence, and they are here in our files. 
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MR. LaMOREAUX: Then both of these wells then on this same 

site, I mean in the same area, are plugged? 

MR. WHITE: According to the documents submitted to us by 

Placid Oil Company, today. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Mr. Minihan, what is the proposed depth 

of this well? 

MR. MINIHAN: From my memory, Mr. Chairman, I believe we 

have proposed a thirty-nine hundred foot test. We also ~ 
6~~ ~ 

wish to test the lJ.t.a.h.- in order not to leave any possible 5'-iS~J 

productive strata untested. 

MR. WHITE: That is correct, from the application to the 

Board, they do propose to abandon this location. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Any other questions? 

MR. LaMOREAUX: No others, if the plugged well has been 

I mean if the abandoned well has been taken care of 

properly, all other forms are in order, and we would 

recommend granting the permit. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: You have heard the testimony and the 

recommendation of the staff. What is the pleasure of 

the Board? I make the motion we grant the petition. 

MR. BRITTON: I second the motion. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: It has been moved and seconded that the 

petition be granted. Those in favor let it be known 

by saying aye. 

MR. BRITTON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Aye. 
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CHAIRMAN HANBY: Opposed, no. The ayes have it, and the 

petition is granted. 

MR. COLLINS: We thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Yes sir. Gentlemen, the next item on 

the agenda, item number two, is the petition by Marshall 

Oglesby to make a permanent emergency order E-65-17, 

which granted approval to Marshall Oglesby to drill a 

well at the following off-center location: 

Number 1 John Green 

250 feet NSL and 660 feet EWL 

SE/4 of NW/4 

S 31, T 11 N, R 4 W, 

Gilbertown Field, Choctaw County, Alabama. 

The Board reserves the right to prorate in the event 

the above petition is granted and this well becomes a 

producer. Who is here now re~resenting the petitioner? 

MR. OGLESBY: I am, Marshall Oglesby. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right sir. Come up, Mr. Oglesby. Do 

you wish to be sworn? Is any one else here who wishes 

to be sworn in connection with this matter, either for 

or against this petition? 

(Witness sworn) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Let the record show that the witness was 

sworn in by the Chairman of the Board. All right, Mr. 

Oglesby, we will hear from you now. 

MR. OGLESBY: The exhibits I believe were presented at the 
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last meeting. 

MR. WHITE: Mr. Chairman, to refresh your memory on this 

particular one, at the May meeting an emergency order 

was issued covering this well, contingent on proof of 

plugging being furnished to the staff of the State Oil 

and Gas Board. Following such proof being furnished 

then the staff was to approve the permit and forward 

the order to the Board members for execution. It was 

quite a problem to dig up the information on the plugg­

ing, and we received proof of plugging on the twelfth 

day of this month, and we had a field man investigate 

on the ground --- I don't recall the date, but it was 

last Monday, the fourteenth, the well was inspected on 

the ground by our field agents to satisfy ourselves that 

the well had actually been plugged in accordance with 

the method as outlined in the documents we received 

from Placid Oil·Company, so the time element being so 

close, instead of executing the permit we felt that we 

would just hold it because it would probably have crosse 

in the mail with the Board's arrival here, so we just 

held the permit and the order, and if the Board so de-

sires, it can execute both at this time. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: When was the well plugged? 

MR. WHITE: The documents submitted to us by Mr. R. L. 

Gray, who is District Superintendent of Placid Oil 

Company, even though he is here representing Reliance 
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Trust Company, who drilled the well at the time, these 

documents were executed on the ninth of June, 1965, and 

do not carry the date of actual plugging. The well was 

drilled sometime in 1944 and was also plugged shortly 

thereafter. We had to trace this thing down by Mr. 

Gray contacting a fellow named Loe, who did the plugging, 

who in turn had to obtain affidavits from a lumber corn-

pany in Butler that they had sold Loe certain amounts 

of cement to be used in plugging the wells. We had to 

ask for these forms to be executed just recently. We 

don't have these forms in our files, so Mr. Gray traced 

this information down to the lumber company and had 

affidavits submitted to him that certain amoun~ of 

cement were sold --- fifty sacks of cement were sold 

to Mr. Loe, Loe Pipe Yard Company of Phillips, Louisiana 

to be used in plugging these wells. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: What was the date of that, Mr. White, the 

date of that sale? 

MR. WHITE: I don't have that date. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: You don't know when the well was plugged? 

MR. WHITE: No sir, I have no idea. It was ten years prior 

to my employment with the Board. We have no documents 

as to the plugging of the well. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: This is the problem we run into on many 

of the old files, and all you can do is try to find out 

the best data you can. Who was the original driller 
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of this well? 

MR. WHITE: Reliance Trust Company out of Dallas. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Who was the driller? 

MR. WHITE: I don't know. 

MR. OGLESBY: If it will shed any light on it, it was 

Penrod Drilling Company. Reliance Trust, of course, 

is H. L. Hunt; is a branch of H. L. Hunt, as is Placid 

Oil Company. 

MR. WHITE: If you would like I can read the letter that 

was submitted. That well was drilled in 1944. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I believe for the matter of record, we 

ought to reintroduce the exhibits and the original 

petition. Do you have those listed there? 

MR. WHITE: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Mr. Oglesby has asked that this exhibit 

which has been marked "Exhibit A" to his testimony be 

accepted in evidence. 

(Document above referred to, marked 

Petitioner's Exhibit A, Witness Oglesby, 

and received in evidence) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now will you explain for the record just 

what that Exhibit A consists of and whether or not you 

made it, or it was made under your direction? 

MR. OGLESBY: Mr. Chairman, this map was prepared by one 

of the staff members, Mr. Don~. whom we put a lot 

of confidence in. The portion or part of the map colore 
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green 

tion. 

there is the optimum position for chalk produc­
hk7cJ 

However, this test will be carried to the~ 

so that we might produce any production that might be 

there, but at any rate primarily it is for a Selma 

chalk test, and we feel that by Mr. Moore's geology, 

and we followed it throughout the field on this Scruggs 

A-l. Actually at that time we didn't have too much 

geology, but we picked up something that looked like 

it was going along pretty good, and drilled the Maggie 

Utsey four, that enlightened this thing, so to speak, 

and we feel that this geology is right and that we need 

to be at this two hundred foot, I believe it is, or 

two hundred fifty feet location from the south line, 

to get into this structural position. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: If there are no objections we will receive 

Exhibit A in evidence. 

Is there any further question by the staff? 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Could I see that Exhibit A, Mr. Oglesby? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

MR. WHITE: Mr. Oglesby, for the record, and since this 
.f-'y· viYJ Th 

is two hundred fifty feet1~quatter quarter section 

line, would you state who owns the minerals and who 

the royalty owner and the lease owner is to the south 

of the proposed location? 

MR. OGLESBY: Mr. White, I am not positive. If I had an 

ownership map --- Could I ask Mr. Collins? 
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MR. COLLINS: I believe Placid owns it. 

MR. OGLESBY: I know they own it to the west and to the 

east, but I own it to the west and I believe that Placid 

is on the west and to the east adjacent to it, and to 

the west, one forty over, but I own it on the next 

forty to the west. 

To the north I believe the Greens, I don't know whether 

it is leased or not, and to the south I believe it is 

the Greens. 

MR. WHITE: You don't know who these lease owners are to 

the south? 

MR. OGLESBY: I don't believe it is leased. Now there I 

am not positive. It is an area where the old Gilbertown 

fault runs by, approximately forty or two forty wide in 

through there. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now who is the royalty owner on this 

forty? 

MR. OGLESBY: The Greens. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: The Greens? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: And you said that Green owns to the south, 

did you say? 

MR. OGLESBY: I believe they would own it to the south and 

to the north, and forty to the west, and to the east 

then would be Robert Land, and Placid would own the 

minerals there. 
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MR. COLLINS: According to the information I have, I don't 

have the mineral ownership under the tract here in 

question. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Let me swear you in on that, Mr. Collins, 

if you don't mind. 

MR. COLLINS: All right. 

THOMAS A. COLLINS, called as a witness by and on behalf 

of the Petitioner, being first duly sworn, was examined 

and testified as follows: 

Q BY CHAIRMAN HANBY: Will you, for the record, tell us 

the ownership you have in this? 

A The maps that I have with me do not reflect the 

full mineral ownership in this area. However, the 

tract to the south, we own the south twenty acres 

of that lease, and to my knowledge, to the best of 

my knowledge without any other information with me, 

I think the north twenty acres is unleased. 

Q Do you know who the owner is? 

A No sir, I do not. I am under the impression that 

the eighty acres there, which includes the forty 

acres on which he is requesting a permit there is 

owned by the John Green estate, and I am not 

familiar with the ownership of that. 

Q Yes sir. 

A The tract to the east is a part of the Robert Land 

Estate. I have some more notes back there that I 
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could probably pull out and give you the full 

ownership, but from what I have here, and from the 

best of my memory, we have all the leasehold owner­

ship under that trust under lease. 

Q Placid has? 

A Placid has, yes sir. I can, if you would like, 

pull my notes and determine that. 

Q Are there any objections on the part of Placid to 

drilling this? 

A No sir, we have no objections. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: That is all right. Thank you very much, 

sir. Do you have any questions, any of you? 

MR. WHITE: No further questions. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Does the staff have any recommendation? 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Yes, on the basis of justification, the 

strategicaZZv structural control, and as their applica-

tion, all forms and bonds are in order, we recommend 

that the Board grant this petition by Marshall Oglesby. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Well, we have heard the testimony pre-

sented and the recommendations of the staff. What is 

the pleasure of the Board? 

MR. BRirTON: I make a motion we grant the petition. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I second tbe motion. Those in favor let 

it be known by saying aye. 

MR. BRITTON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Aye. 
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CHAIRMAN HANBY: Opposed, no. The petition is granted. 

All right sir. Now, the next item on the agenda is the 

petition by Marshall Oglesby for approval to drill a 

well at the following off-center location: 

Boney A-3 

330 feet SNL and 710 feet WEL 

SE/4 of NW/4 

S 32, T ll N, R 4W, 

Gilbertown Field, Choctaw County, Alabama. 

The Board reserves the right to prorate in the event 

the above petition is granted and this well becomes a 

producer. Who is representing the Petitioner? 

MR. OGLESBY: I am, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: State your name for the record. 

MR. OGLESBY: Marshall Oglesby. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: You are the petitioner? 

MR. OGLESBY: I am the petitioner. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Do you wish to be sworn? Is anyone else 

here who wishes to be sworn in this matter, for or 

against the petition? 

(Witness sworn) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Let the record show that the witness was 

sworn by the Chairman. All right, Mr. Oglesby, you may 

proceed. 

MR. OGLESBY: I would again like to use the exhibit that 

has been marked Exhibit "A". 
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CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right, we will have to use a new one 

now for this petition. This will be marked Exhibit "A" 

to the testimony of Marshall Oglesby in this matter 

presently before the Board. 

(The document above referred to was 

marked Petitioner's Exhibit ''A", Witness 

Oglesby, for identification) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY; Now Mr. Oglesby, will you describe that 

exhibit for the record so that we can identify it by 

the record? 

MR. OGLESBY: Boney A-3, 330 feet south of the north line, 

and 710 feet west of the east line, Southeast Quarter 

of the Northwest Quarter of Section 32, Township ll 

North, Range 4 West, Gilbertown Field, Choctaw County, 

Alabama . 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now this exhibit, describe for the record 

that exhibit. 

MR. OGLESBY: The exhibit was prepared by Mr. Don Moore, 

showing the optimum position of the chalk production in 

the west end of the Gilbertown Field. 

Mr. Chairman, I would like to use this to show why we 

need to be on an off-center location of seven hundred 

ten feet. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: All right, can you explain for the record 

what the green portion is? 

MR. LAMOREAUX: Before we get into that, I would like to 
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clarify a point here with regard to the preparation of 

this exhibit. I would like to suggest that Mr. Oglesby 

point out that the geology, as shown in this exhibit, 

was prepared by Mr. Don Moore, and that on the basis of 

that geology, Mr. Oglesby prepared the exhibit. I 

don't believe Mr. Moore prepared this specific exhibit. 

MR. OGLESBY: No sir, he didn't. I did point that out 

in the other case. 

MR. LaJifOREAUX: I think we ought to clarify that, because 

it would imply that Mr. Moore was doing Mr. Oglesby's 

work, whereas Mr. Oglesby instead has taken the geology 

by Mr. Moore and prepared his exhibit from that geology. 

CHAI~N HANBY: Of course this geology that Mr. Moore has 

prepared is open for use by any one. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: That is correct. 

MR. OGLESBY: Mr. Chairman, that is the reason I pointed 

out awhile ago, maybe we should have gone over it again, 

that we believe it is right, and it has proven to be. 

CHAI~N HANBY: But the exhibit itself was not prepared 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

by Mr. Moore, was actually prepared by you. is that 

correct, or under your direction? 

OGLESBY: No 

LaMOREAUX: 

OGLESBY: It 

La M::JREA UX: 

labelling? 

sir, it was prepared by Mr. 

Did 

is 

But 

he prepare this piece 

taken from his map. 

you located the wells 
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MR. OGLESBY: Right. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: That is a fine point, but it is an import-

ant one, because someone might come right around and 

advise that Mr. Moore was doing your consulting work. 

That is the point I wanted to be clear on. We appreci­

ate the confidence that you have in the geology that 

Mr. Moore and others on the staff are doing, but we do 

want to make sure that this was not prepared by him. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Well now, will you proceed then, Mr. 

Oglesby, and identify the area marked green and then 

location of the respective circles that identify well 

locations, for the record, please. 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, we are petitioning the Board for a 

permit to drill an off-center location three hundred 

thirty feet south of the north line and seven hundred 

ten feet west of the east line, which is known as the 

Boney A-3. We need to be there, as evidenced by the 

map, to get into chalk production. There again, it is 

permitted for thirty-seven hundred feet, I believe, 

proposed depth thirty-seven 

would like to drill on into 

hundred fe~t. Again, we 

E\Jfftf<J' the , to later possibly 

produce it. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Now Mr. Oglesby, I see here a circle in 

black which you have designated as "Boney Number 3". 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: What distance 
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producing? 

MR. OGLESBY: That is a producing well. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: What distance is that well from the pro-

posed well? 

MR. OGLESBY: Approximately one hundred feet. 

MR. LaMoREAUX: What are your intentions with regard tp / 
~ L(/hJ 

the Boney Number 3, which is producing ~r the Yta& 

at the present time, if you are successful in developing 

a well in the Boney A-3 site? 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, the Boney 3 is producing from 
_e:;/;f,J 11%/ 

the-~ fJJ 

horizon sand. We hope to complete the A-3 venture in 

chalk. However, as evidenced by the ---

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I have a phone call here, if you will 

just adjourn the hearing for a moment. 

(short recess taken) 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Go ahead. 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, we want to carry the well on through, 

~~J I do, through the - sand. The Boney Number 3 was 

an open hole completion. I think that there should be 

some channeling there. rthas never produced a whole 

lot of oil. It is only making about five or six barrels 

a day now. However, we are still producing in and I 

think it would be foolish to plug it, but by the proper 

completion even in the sand, I think we could make a 

nice well later or a good well. 

MR. LaMO~UX: Then as I understand it, you are proposing 
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to make the Boney A-3 first into a chalk production 

well? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: And you are moving it to the proposed 

0 • h 0 JilL 
locat~on for strat~grap ~c~~structural reasons? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: However, in drilling the Boney A-3, you 
p/;;,.7 

are continuing to test the J,Urah also? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. ~~j~ 

MR. LaMOREAUX: If you make the~--- if you decide to 
5~ 

abandon the chalk and make it in the~then what 

is your purpose, I mean what do you propose to do inso-

far as the Boney Number 3? 

MR. OGLESBY: We would like to request of the Board that 

we continue to produce it. I can't say that it would 

be any different than our other it would be a 

conservative matter to let them both produce. The 

mineral interests there to the west, north, south and 

east ---well excuse me, all around it is Boney's 

property. Now to the east the forty is Boney-Scruggs. 

Boney has only twenty acres and Mr. Scruggs twenty 

acres. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: I have no further questions. Mr. White, 

do you have any questions? 

MR. WHITE: No sir. 

MR. BRITTON: Let me ask you this question. What is the 
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situation in regard to oil in the chalk or in this 

sand? What kind of production are you getting out of 

the chalk presently? 

MR. OGLESBY: Mr. Britton, chalk production is real fine 

but you can't put any reserves on it. Scruggs A-l 

produces quite a bit of oil, we are taking about seventy 

barrels a day from it now, twenty-four inch a stroke, 

twelve strokes a minute. How long it is going to last 

we don't know, or I don't know. 

MR. BRITTON: That is Boney A-l? 

MR. OGLESBY: No, that is Scruggs A-l that has already 

started. ? 
Daggers, we are flowing about eighty barrels 

a day. How long that is going to last we will never 

know. There is no reservoir, rock, just those fractures 

Mr. White might 

MR. WHITE: This is really an enigma. There is one well 

in the field, in chalk, that is producing over one 

hundred barrels a day, that you can't tell where it is 

coming from. There is no way to define the sand that 

it is coming from. Frankly, nobody knows where it is 

coming from. 

MR. OGLESBY: I always thought that it might be migrating 

up from the Utah in there, but some of it is getting 

into those fractures of chalk and you pull it out, but 

daining a reservoir and defining your reserve figures, 

it keeps you on the spot. 
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In other words, you take a twenty or twenty-five barrel 
tE'rl~.../ 
Y-1;1rl'f well - - -

I was just chatting. Boney Number 3 was completed as 

an open hole completion well, that is, drilled down 

into it, carne back and set the casing on top of the 

sand and drilled into it, whereby we had no control 

whatsoever over water sands or coning or channeling, 

and so forth. I believe;~,..:/ is quite a bit of oil w 
to be recovered from the u.ta-h' there by modern technique ~ ,z1..(f 

and more up to date methods of completion, selective 

prefering. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: When was Boney Number 3 completed, do 

you know? 

MR. OGLESBY: In 1944. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: What kind of production are you getting 

now? 

MR. OGLESBY: It is making about seven barrels a day. 

MR. Lai[)REAUX: Mr. Oglesby, if you develop the Boney A-3 
£"v~w"' 

in the ~: do you feel that the presence of the Boney 

3, with the present construction, would jeopardize in 

any way the production in A-3? 

MR. OGLESBY: I don't see that we would gain any thing by 

plugging it. However, as I have just pointed out, 

production is nil and it really wouldn't make a whole 

lot of difference. 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Is the Boney A-3 producing much salt water 
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along with the oil? 

MR. OGLESBY: The Boney 3? 

MR. LaMOREAUX: Yes sir. 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes, quite a bit, I would say around two 

hundred barrels a day. 

MR. WHITE: I might say here, Mr. Chairman, that in a 

field with the reservoir conditions that exist in the 

Gilbertown field, that is a very active water drive, 

high porosity, high permeabilities, in my opinion and 

in the opinion of all of the texts that I studied while 

in school and since school, that a well drilled at the I ··" / 
. c .. rf.t,;,lr. . ~( / 

would dra~n, eH'Sll? a dra~n p..1_.,., 
' 

location shown on Boney A-3 

at least one hundred feet in any direction, and probably 

should drain several hundred feet in any direction, 

therefore my thinking is that Boney Number 3-would be a 

useless well, and in fact would, in my opinion, jeopar-

dize the operations of Boney A-3 in that producing 

fluids to the A-3.would tend to draw down any pressures 

the Boney Number 3 and would tend to draw any fluid, 

any communicating fluids in the Boney 3 to the Boney 

A-3. The Boney Number 3 would have no worthwhile pur­

pose in my opinion, and it should be~~ged in the 

event the A-3 is completed in the~-
MR. OGLESBY: I would like to request before it is plugged 

that we have an opportunity to test it, to test the one 

or both, since most of the initial expense is already 
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there the cost and any thing we got from it would of 

course be related to the State and Revenue to me as an 

operator. I am like I go along with Mr. White in 

that in all probability, unless by selective perforat­

ing or better completion methods, the A-3 should be 

drained in the1f;~r would be. 

MR. BRITTON: What disposition is made of that two hundred 

barrels of salt water per day? 

MR. OGLESBY: Sir? 

MR. BRITTON: What disposition is made of the two hundred 

barrels of salt water? 

MR. OGLESBY: We are draining it into a pit and then of 

course it goes on into the creek. 

MR. BRITTON: Is that where all of that land fill is there? 

MR. OGLESBY: No sir. 

MR. WHITE: I would like to suggest from a conservation 

standpoint, and from the standpoint that order Number 

One does specifically exclude the completion of more 

than one well in a given reservoir on a drilling unit; 

that perhaps Mr. Oglesby would like to test his Boney 

Number 3 prior to drilling the other well, or be advised 

that Order Number One does specifically exclude com­

pletion of more than one well on the drilling unit into 

the same reservoir. 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, in the Scruggs Number One and the 

Maggie Utsy Number Four, we have drilled on the forty 
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~~~ 
we went on to the Btab in those. However, we are ~ 

in the.(~./ ~-H·C:( producing from the chalk. Now there again 

in the Maggie Utsy Four, we picked up some structural 

position in it, and also in the Scruggs A-1. We would 

particularly gain the structure on this Boney 3. 

MR. WHITE: Well, what you are doing is, Mr. Oglesby, you 

are reversing a drainage pattern. You are creating a 

pressure differential reversing the present pressure 

differential drainage pattern, so that any waters that 

were being fed as you say by channeling or by this open 

hole completion that were being fed into Boney 3 now, 

once you reverse your pressure differential and your 

drainage pattern in producing your Boney A-3, I feel 

that you would definitely jeopardize potential produc­

tion by coning from Boney Number 3 to Boney A-3 by 

pressure differential. 

MR. OGLESBY: That is true, but I think that perhaps now 

that this coning situation is being created by~ 
completions. 

MR. WHITE: But still the danger does exist. 

MR. OGLESBY: The danger in losing the seven barrels? 

' 

MR. WHITE: No, not the danger of 

but the danger of {~:~1lg what 

losing the seven barrels,~ 

otherwise might be a ~ 34'(.$" 

very good well in your Boney A-3. From the standpoint 

of strict engineering operations, I would suggest to 

you that this is a very definite danger, and you are 
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-

familiar with some of Arden-Anderson property which 

did have some down-hole communications. 

MR. OGLESBY: He completed 
.;>.?lfcf. 

in another~ 
J 

MR. WHITE: But still the down-hole communications was 

present, and did in fact ruin the well. 

MR. OGLESBY: Now which well are you referring to now? 

MR. WHITE: c. B. Morgan Number One. 

MR. OGLESBY: It was ruined by what? 

MR. WHITE: By coning. 

MR. OGLESBY: I think they were too close to the fault 

structure. 

CHAI~N HANBY: If you all are going to talk, try to 

get it on the record now. 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, we are not real interested in whether 

or not we plug Boney 3, but I would like the opportunit; 

if it carne to this, to try--- say that we didn't 

t!d 
~ / 
~_,.,,,J 

complete the A-3, I would like to have the opportunity .f~ 

to complete the A-3 in the .:ii'f";:('~ produce the Boney J~''.f", 
3 at the same time, in the event the A-3 didn't pro-

duce there; that it has been drained, and we have just 

as good a well here, and we can just keep the equipment 

where we have it. Well, if 

well here made a good well 

it WO~~ --- if this ~/J/ _.., 
in the lJt.a-h-, then, the Bonef.~7l.,-4J ' 

Number 3, then if it would be the desire of the Board, 

we could plug Number 3. 

MR. WHITE: Let me ask you this, Mr. Oglesby. Do you now 
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intend to produce simultaneously the Boney Number 3 

.GJht...i 
and the Boney Number A-3 from the~ sand, in the 

event the Boney A-3 is completed? Do 

it your plan to complete both of them 
.:;;-k...;-

you intend or is 

simultaneously A~ 
,;;-, -f'C~ from the yt.a.A.. sand? 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, we have certain --- well I don't guess 

you would say agencies that work there, there are 

several secondary recover~ methods that are being em-

ployed in areas very similar to this, and it could be 

very easily that we would need the A-3. I certainly 

wouldn't want to plug it now. 

MR. WHITE: No, what I am trying to get across and I still 

don't think you follow me. Do you plan to produce 

them, from the same reservoir simultaneously? 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, I don't want to give up seven barrels 

---well, yes. 

MR. WHITE: You would plan to produce them, the Boney A-3 
.,Fv.(rW 

from the Utah at the same time you are producing Boney 

Number 3? 

MR. OGLESBY: Well, possibly, but if it should be the 

desire of the Board, if in the event this came around, 

that we could take a second look at it with the staff, 

the geological staff and the engineering staff, and 

whatever recommendations you all made, why certainly 

we would --- or I would go along with. 

MR. BRITTON: Did you start to say seventy just now or 
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seven? 

MR. OGLESBY: No, seven. I wish it were seventy. 

MR. WHITE: I have no further questions. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: I want to ask this question. I think 

you have given this information, but I didn't get it 

or I have forgotten it. How many barrels --- how much 

water is this Boney Number 3 now producing? 

MR. OGLESBY: I would say approximately 

Barrels ~per day? CHAIRMAN HANBY: 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

two hundred. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: And seven barrels of oil? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Is that a normal water production on 

those wells in that particular area? 

MR. OGLESBY: Yes, it would be, and as Mr. White has 

pointed out, it has only been because of the water 

drive in Gilbertown we have been able to recover the 

amount of oil we have. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: And you would anticipate that on this 

proposed well it would be approximately the same amount 

of water? 

MR. OGLESBY: Mr. Hanby, we would hope not. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Well, you said, I believe, that was the 

general amount of water on most of the wells here, is 

that correct? 

MR" OGLESBY: Yes sir, on the producing wells. I under­

stand there are old wells, and of course as time 2oes 
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along, water begins to come in, and that is a problem 

of producing oil, but we would hope to be able to 

complete the A-3 any way to get away from some of this 

water. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Do you have any questions, Hugh? 

MR. BRITTON: No. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Do you have any thing more? 

MR. OGLESBY: No sir. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Well, we will keep this under --- we will 

take this under advisement and discuss it later. 

Now the next item on the agenda is item number four, 

a petition by Marshall Oglesby for approval to drill 

a well at the following off-center location: 

Boney-Scruggs A-2 

330' SNL and 600' WEL 

SW/4 of NE/4 

S 32, T ll N, R 4W 

Gilbertown Field, Choctaw County, Alabama. 

The Board reserves the right to prorate in the event 

the above petition is granted and this well becomes a 

producer. 

Who is representing the petitioner? 

MR. OGLESBY: I am. 

CHAIRMAN HANBY: Mr. Marshall Oglesby is here representing 

the petitioner. Is there any other person who wishes 

to be heard on this petition for or against the peti-

tion? 
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Let the record show there is no one else here. Raise 

your right hand, Mr. Oglesby, 

(Witness sworn) 

CHAIRMAN HAJfBY: Let the record show that the witness was 

swcU'll. by the Chair\ll&n, All right, Mr. Oglesby, 

MR. OGLBSBY: Mr. Cbail'lll&u, I .,uld like to uae this map, 

a map prepared by one or the a tart members. 

CBAIRMAI BJIBY: !o keep that teatiaony correct n~, this 

exhibit was taken tro 111 information that is on rue in 

the o1'tice ot the Oil end Gaa Board, which is pgblic 

information. 

JIIR • OGLBSBY: Yes sir. 

CHAIRMAI HAIBY: Let that be aarked Exhibit A to the 

testiaony ot Mr. Oglesby. 

(Document ret erred to above vas 1111 rlll9 d 

Petitioner's Exhibit A, Witness Oglesby 

1'or id enti1'ication) 

CHAIRMAI HAIBY: All right. Will yw describe tor the 

record now this particular exhibit? 

MR. OGIBSBY: 'fhe Boney-Scruggs would like to petition 

the Board to drill a well known aa the Boney-Scruggs 

A-2, located three hundred thirty teet aouth ot the 

north line and six hundred feet vest o1' the east line 
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or the 110u1bwest qa.arter or the a.ortheast q,a.arter or 

Seot1.a 3!, !owaship 11 lforth, R.ase 4 West, Gilbertown 

Field, Choctaw Oo11Dt~, .A.lllbaaa. 

OBA:IRNJI' JIAI'BY: Do ~ou haTe that pr.,ued well platted 

on BXhibit A, is U1at correct? 

MR. OGIJISBY: Platted and shown on Bxhibit A. 

ORAJ:RJIIA.lf BAJrBY: 'l'hh was prepared ~ ~ou, h t~t cor-

root, rroa iRforwation that ~on obta1ued ---

MJl. OGL118BYz Prepuoed b7 •• fro• inforaation obtained 

rroa the Oil a ad Gas Board t s •P. 
ORAIIUID IU.IB!' z All risht, go lib. e ad. 

MR. OGI.JISBYz As shown fNa the aap, we need to be in 

this ot.r-oeater poa11:1oa. apia to set iato optilla 

)tOaitioa. of obalk pNda.otlon. 

'!'here is a well mown as U1e Boae~-sora.sgs, located 

soae --- approx1aatel~ two hundred feet aoath ---

MR. LdORBAUX: I a U1a t the Bone~-Scragga lfa.aber 2? 

MR. OGI&'IBYz 'l'he Bon.,--scrqgs lfuber 2 or this particul&J 

well. !he Bon.e~-Scrags Jfuaber 2 1s producing from thei,/A/ / 

£Up/ ~~-~tol'lUtion. J -z+-c..l' 
D. WHI'fBz What 111 its production, Mr. Oglub~ 

MR. OGLISBY: 'fwo barrels a day. 

MR. WBIH: Mr. Ogles~, do ~ou. plSD to drill the Boney-
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e:-ct/f'.;J 
Soru.ggs A-2 lat. the .Uilaa ror•tlou? 

MR. OGLBSBY:: We do. 

MR. WBU'Jh Wbat, then, would be ,-oar plaas ror the Bone,--

~.;.:../ ~ 
yon obtain produo- p. ?-1'~ 

tion rroa the Boae,- struota.re A-2? 

l!m. OGLESBY: Ir we oo•pl.eted the well in the~I 
wot~ld prerer 111 l.e a~e the well --- aot pla.g the well, 

becaase or seoondar,- reoo~eZ'7 reasons perhaps. 

MR. BRI'fm•: Mr. Ogles'b1', what do ,-aa •eaa by seoondar,­

rece~el'1, perlupa. Whai» did ;yw -aa b7 that? Woald 

70'1 •1ad tell1q the Board? 
2 
' Mil. OGiiDBY: Well, fro• the water in Jacksoa. 

MR. BRI!TO•: !hat is what 7UQ ha~e in •iad, posaibl7? 

MR. OGLliSBY: Posaibl,-, ,-es air. 

CJIAIIMD JIA:DY: Is it 'J'QW.r opidon that the prepoaed 

well of water would not drain the Bone,--Soruss• Ba.ber 

2? 

MR. OGI&'5BY: 

aotall,-, I don't th11lk, woa.ld ar_:Ard we 

ae~er ha~e ben able to --- the4f'tah prodactioa fro• 

the Boaey-Scraga B...,er 2, there ha~e only been aome 

tveat,.-fin tho\Uand or illirt,- thoaaaad barrels or 

oil ad U baa just been dri'bbled ou.t onr the ,-ears. 
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I th1ak there aga1a 1 t vas a bad coaplet1on. Ita 

be dU'rerent rroa .,. other 111 1be locat1-, mich 

barrel• or oil. 

C:BA.IRMB JUIBY: What ia the aoat barrels per d&J that 

MR. OGLJISBY: •• air, I don't. 

MR. VBI'f.l: How auch water 1• proda.ced with that two 

barrel a? 

MR. OGLBSBY: Very- little. I wald 1111 probabl7 ten 

barrels a dar. 

OHAIIDU.• BJDY: What wlll.d JOil 1111 the propoaed well 

welll.d prctdace ia water per dq, aocord1ns to the paat 

recorda or vella in that area? 

D. OGX.Bf: Pr- the chalk, aoae, or Yer,- little. 

IIR. LaliORJI.llifX: What ahoat the Scl'llgga •••ber 1, Jlr. 

Osl .. 'bJT What doe a 1 t prede e. As I recall, aeYeatr 

thoaaaad ---

MR. OGLJISBY: Scnga 1? 

MR. LaJI)RJI.ltJX: Scrqgs A-1, ,-ea air. 

MR. OGLBSil" : It 11 pro dil ci •1 are and aeYm t7 barrel a per 
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JUl. LaXORBl'O'X: And how •oh water 1a prod11ced with that? 

IIR. OG:urBBr: Oh, tift barreb perhaps. 

MR. LaiiORBA.UX: So· tile pattera ot these chalk vella vhe• 

they are properlJ coaat:ntcted, ia IJIOd with respect to 

the oil-water ratio? 

MR. OCJLJISBr: Yea air. 

JUl. J.al(()RBA.'O'X: !hia 1a ia eueaoe what 7• are tr,.iag to 

do here ia -iag inte theae locatioaa aa tar aa chalk 

A-2 propoaal, are 7011. propoaing to teat the chalk ~ 
6/.i?c./ 

that ai t e or 1a th 1a atrictl 7 goiq to be a. Utah ·--

IIR. OGLBBBr: :lo, it 1s chalk, priaaril7 a chalk teat. 

MR. LaJI)RUUX: Bat ,... vaat to llatep open the coaaidered 

poaaib1lit7 et teatiag the~ 
KR. OGL118Br: Right. 

IIR. LaiDRBA.'IJX: Iov 70111" priaar,. pa.rpoae in these drill­

ins perai ta 1a 1lD prod•ce trea the chalk tirat, aad 

([.~J thea check the 

KR. OGL118Br: Pr1aar1l7 to prodee troa chalk, right. 

KR. LdOD.l'O'X: J.nd thea 1t that tail a, to go into the 
/:;.;/JJ 
ftaii &ltd produ.ce? 

MR. OGL:EBY: Yea air. 

MR. LdORBA.UX: So that actuall,- your..u.t&h propoaal 1s a 
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secondary proposal in tne eYent the chalk production 

1e juat not there? 

MR. OGI&!BY: Yea air. 

OHAIRJIAX JIAJBY: What about year lease intereat on the 

adjoining property? 

MR. OOLEIIY: I ctWil the lease a to the eut and to the 

west, alld of oovae I belie•• ia that particul.ar in-

ataace to the awth •d to the aorth, 11h1ch would be 

across a fault, I belie•• the Lead Brothers perhaps 

OWil that. 

OlUIJ!tMO D.DY: Is that a Placid lease? 

D. OGLJIBBYa 1: wwld iaa.giae. 

CJlA.IBifll' HDBC: Is tltat t:nu also on that propoeed Boney 

A-3'1 

MR. OGLllBBY: Placid owae the t erty to the wea11 and I OWll 

the forty to the east. 

OBAIRMB JIAJBY: Vbat about to the aoathT 

IIR. OGL118Br: Placid, I woald l•slae. I jut dontt know. 

It la all Beaey land. 

Ollll:RMlJf BDBY: All rlpt. Are there •'1 oth .. qaeat1ona~ 

MR. WID: We haYe no fur1her qaeatlona. 

OR.A.IRMB JWrBYt All right. We will take that aader con-

aideration, aad let ,_ :k:aow later. 
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Iow the .fltth itea oa the ag•da 1a a petition b7 

.fo lloviq o.f.f-cell.t er location: 

Lad Bl"' there A-1 

230 teet :ISL aad 330 teet WBL 

SW/4 ot W/1!. 

8 36, ! 11 •• ft 5 w 
CJilbertova Pield, Choctaw Ooaat,., Alab-a. 

!he Board reaer't'ea the riFt to prorate iu 1b e e.,..a. t 

the abon petition ia grauted alii! thia well beoo-11 a 

pro4Mer. 

Who ia here repreaentiag the petitioner, Kricksoa-

Ogle11b7T 

MR. OGLBSBYs I aa. 

CBAIRMAII BAlfBY: State ,-our aae for the record. 

MR. OGLWSBY: Marab.al.l Ogleaby. 

C:H!IEUIAJ' JIAIBYz Ia there •7 oue here who viahes to be 

heard ou thia petition, mo viabea to teatityf If act, 

Mr. Ogleaby, raiae ,-oar right haad. 

(Wituaa awora) 

ClHAIIIMAJ' BA.IBYz Let the record ahow that the wita.eaa waa 

•-rw. ia by the Ohairaau. All right, Mr. Ogleaby, ,oa 

aay proceed. 
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!IR. OGLBSBY: Mr. Chair .. n, I 1hillk tbat we are all 

ra.il1ar v.!.th tbia well. 'fhe geology I had on it, I 

bel.1eYe is here, Gene. 

!IR. WHI'fl:: Yes it h. 

!IR. OGLWSBY: And I sincerely beg md respect the aathori1;: 

or the Board, and I aa ••IT sorry tbat this partlcnlar 

thing happened. We haye drilled 1he well as you kD.ow, 

and we ~nld request that you all see ---

CJIAIRMAI' JWJBY: I • 1h 1a tlle -11 yaa drilled vi thout a 

pend.t and which yon haye aiuce pl•.ged? 

D. OGLDBY: Yea air. 

ClliA.IRMO BAIBY: Which yw haYe plnspd according to our 

rules am replationa? 

D. OGLBSB!': Yea air. 

MR. LdORBlVX: I aisht say t:t.t all papers are now in 

order 011 this particular perait or the petitioner. 'fhe 

well waa plu.gpd as directed by the Board, and now Mr. 

Ogleaby baa in turft pe*!ttoned the Board to grant ap-

proyal to prodtlce a well at this particu.lar locality. 

'that· is where thia part!. cnlar pet!. tion stands at the 

prea•t tille. Our tiles are in order on this, so the 

bond is in order. 

D. lf.fii'fB: And all or the vella in the area that were to 
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be pl11gged ban befll. pl11S&ed properly, w1 th the w1 t-

ae11 pre1ent. 

MR. LaJI):ftJIA.lJX: Ou.r stat'!' hal been to the vella iD90 lnd 

aad haa ob1er·nd thll plugsiag, i&l)llected aad •de 1heir 

report•. BTer,rthing i1 in order. 

OHA.IRMAJJ HABBY: Let• a see, now. HaTe we had introdu.ced 

here any evidence or teatlmony ---

MR. LdO:RBAUX: 'l'he Board baa heard all of the teatiaony 

on tbe special oe caliona ---

C!U.IBlUJJ !U.IBY: I lmew that 'bu.t I aean do we have auy 

e%hibita that haTe been pre•entedT 

D. EID: bh!hita -re presented to the Board at the 

Pebruary 1965 aeeting ia Mobile. I ban copies here 

if 7011 wa.ld like to haTe thea reiutroda.ced at this 

hearing. 

CH.URIU.lll H.UIBY: Well I think they ahonld. I think the 

t'irat thiag we need to do 1a to set the re-introduction 

ot' all exh!bita aud teatiaony which waa giTen at the 

initial hearing on the original petition. Has that 

exhibit been aarkedT 

MR. LdOREA.lJX: Yea it baa, it baa been aarked Bxh!hit 1, 

bu.t What I •an, Mr. Hmb7, it i1 aot aarked aad cer-

titled by Mr. Barril. 

BERT B. DUMMIT 
STII!:NOTYPI! REPORTER 

2608 ASHLAWN 

MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 
_____ _.ll._ ____________ ~------~ ·--·-·--

--·· 

40 



CHAIRM.O HABBY: 'l'll.ia 1B a cop,-, aPJiareutl,-, ot Bxhibi t 

Bamber 1, ~ich was p•eseuted at that case. Well, ia 

order to get the record up, if there is no objection, 

the Chair will rule that all exhibits and/or testiaon,­

presnted aa.d given to the Board at the Pebra.ary 1965' 

aeeting of the Board !.a Mobile, Alabeaa, in which this 

aatter waa originall,- heard, be accepted in evidence 

and •de a part or thia particu.lar hearing on this 

petition set forth on this agenda as uu.ber five on 

the agenda for all intents and purposes. 

Does the starr have a reco-endatiou to aake on this 

1m. taJIORBAUX: Mr. Chair1111.n, aow that the petition is in 

order, aDd tbe application, bond, everythiag negotiated 

satt:atactoril,-, we believe tm t the ju tit!. cation for 

the orr-center loe ation on Ute bali a or stratesraphic 

atnctval ooatrol is proper aad reeo-end that the 

Board sraat thh petition. 

OBllRB.li JIAJBY: All right, 1entleaen. We have heard the 

rec~ndatioua ot the starr. We have heard tbe teat!-

•ny aad aeen the em1bita which were introd\1ced previ-

ouel,- ia support ot thia petition. What ia the 

pleasure of the Board? 
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Jm. Blli'f'roJI: I .. 11:e tbe •ot1oa we graat tbe petition, 

itea ... ~r tiye on tbe agenda. 

CB&IJUIAlf RAI'BY: I second 1ile •otion. 'fhoae in tayor, 

let it be known by S!Q"ing aye. Opposed llO • flle aye a 

haye it, md the petitioa 18 sranted. 

All right. Jlow ot courae I want to •ake thia s'lateMnt 

at th1a ti•e, Kr. Oglesby. I don't WIDt to conatantly 

rebaab thia thing, bat I do w1111.t y• to 11nderatand aad 

I belieYe I apeak tor ••bera of the Board, I kaow I 

apeak for Kr. Britton here, aad elao for Kr. Glaze, who 

1a aaable to be here, te aay that we ReYer waat a 1iliag 

like thia to happen asaiu. 

Jm. OIU.-s8BY1 :to air, aot Oil ..,- part. 

CHAIIUIA.:I BA:IBY: And I ca tell you. aow that if it doea 

happea asain, that we are totug to take YeJ7 striagent 

action ou it, bat I w1111.ted ,-ou to kaow tbat .it ia a 

serious matter w1 th a a. We han aot treated it lif!tltly 

and we dou't intead to tre•t it lightly at aay tiae. 

MR. BHI'f'!O:I: You. qht aa well be adyhed 1ilat we are 

not l!llliag to take thia thing here wi1ilou.t taking aoae 

action oR it. You .. ,. or aay ut !mow that, but we 

are soing to try to talat aoae action on thia. 

JIR. OGIBIBY: In what reapect, Kr. Britton' 
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JIR. Blli'l'l'Oll: Well, just whatenr the Board thiU:a 'ld.ll 

be ia the beat interest or all ooneemed. 

OBAIRIIAlll B.dBY: All r1 ght, gn.tl .. e11.. 'lhe uext i tea on 

the agenda 1a the appron.l o:f the March 196.5' aiu11.tea. 

We '11111 go 11lto exeaa.ti't'e aeaaiou, which we hope will 

finiSh by aooa, eo you seutl .. eu, it y.a will, lea't'e 

as at this tiae a11.d we will aee you j11at a little later 

(Wher.apou at 11:3.5' A.M., June 18, 196.5', 

the res-lar aeaaiou or the State Oil and 

Gas Board waa adjourned and the Kxeeuti't'e 

Seaaiou eou't'e .. d i-ed1ately.) 

OIIAIRJI'lll BAIBY: Gentl••, we ha't'e reconyeud iu rega.lar 

aeaaiou at 11:.5'.5' A.M., Jaae 18, 196.5'. Let tbe record 

tvther ahow that - are uw considering one or the 

it•• oa the a1nda whioh waa carried O't'er before we 

receaaed which 1s i t• aua'ber three • peti tiou by 

Marshall Oaleaby tor appro't'al to drill a well at the 

tollowias ott-eeuter locatieu: 

330 teet SilL and 710 teet WBL 

SB/1!. or w A 
S 32, ! 11 I, B ~ W, 

llilbertOWR .Pield, Choctaw Oouat,", Alaba-. 
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'!he Board wiahee to let the record allow that awhr 'lhe 

field mlea ot 1he Giiberto1111 Pield, ao two vella ia 

the .... .nit can be produced oa a tort7 acre tract, 

aad that it we grant thia petitiou it ••ld have to 

be levied to the field r.le requ.ir-nta aad I 110tlld 

like to aake the aotiea that the petition be grauted 

au.bject to thoae coaditioaa, wla!ch 1a that ia the eveat 

thia drilli• .,eH.tioa 1a llllCCeaaf'lll ia the ~~d 
that Bone7 ftlili(Der 3 which 1a located 111 thia thia ••e 

tort7 acre tract woald have to be plussed beto re a117 

produotioa will be; allowed ia the new propoaed Boae7 

A-3 well. 

MR. BRI!''l'Oih I aecoad that aotioa. 

CBAIRMD BAIBY: It haa beeu .... etl ad aeooaded that the 

peti tien be sra ted ••der thoae ooaditioaa. All ia 

OBAia-. JIDB!': A7•• · Oppoaed, ao. '!he a7ea han it. 

Iew the aext i t• oa the aseada whiclh we held over tor 

cnaideratioa waa it• a..-er tour, petitioa b7 

Marshall OslA•'bf tor approval to drill a well at the 

tollowiar; ett-oeater locatioa: 
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.330 teet SIL aad (,OO teet wm. 

SW/4 or JB/11. 

8 32, ! 11 X, R 4 W 

Gilbertown Ji'ield, Choctaw CeQ nif' , Alaba- • 

!he ... e conditions .,pl~ to tiBia well aa listed ia 

the preTioaa petition or Oglesb~ listed aa itea aa.ber 

three Oil tlle a!ftda, in tllat two -lla ill the B&ae 

aand will uot be allowed ader tlle field nales, to 

produce, w1l1c1l ia this oaae, it the proposed Boae~-

Scragga A-2 well waa a produoiag well, the BOlle~-

Scr-.1• Ia.ber 2, beiag in tlle aaae tort~ acres aait 

w-.ld llan to be plagedJ tllat botll wells will aot be 

allowed to p:mduce fl"'a the aae aait. 

JIR. BRiftOB: I will second that 110tion. 

CBAIRHA:I BAIBY: !he aotion haa been. .. de ad secoaded 

that the pet! t1on listed n. the agenda as it• nallber 

roar tor the Bon~-Soragga A-2 well ott-center loca-

tion be granted, sUbject to tboae .... conditioaa. 

!ho •• in. taw r let 1t be kDBIIIIL b~ ••i•g a~e. 

MR. BRiftOBs A~e. 

C1l.AI:RMA.B JIJJrBYs A~e. !hoae opposed, ao. !he petition 

1a graated aader thoae coadit1ona. 

Bow that is all ot the aattera oa the ageada. Do I 
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hear a ao tiou. to adj oaruT 

D. BRI'l'fOX: I aake the llOtiou. 

CHA.IRMA:I JUDY: I secead the aotioa. All those ia f'a'"'r 

let it be mown by 11118ing aye. 

lOt. BRiftOX: Aye. 

CBAIRIUJI JUDY: Aye. 'f'hi11 aeetiug 1a adjonraed. 

(Whereapou at 12:15 P.M. the above 

entitled ileeting was adjoarned.) 

'!'BIB IS 'f'O CJ:Il'l'!PY 'f'IIA'f' the above aad for egoiag 46 

pa1e• is a true aad correct traascriptiou of ay ehorthaud 

aotee takeu oa Ja.ne 18, 1965, at 12le replar aouthly 

aeeting of the State Oil aud Gaa Board, iu the Board Roo• 

of the State Oil aad Gae Board Building, Univerei ty Cat~pus 

'l'aselllooea, Alabaa, to the beat of ay ability, aldll, 

kaowledge aud belief. 

Court Reporter 
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